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From: Credible Behavioral Health, Inc. <anne.hunte@credibleinc.com>
Sent: Friday, September 29, 2017 5:39 PM
To: Credible Documentation
Subject: Credible Update: CMS Updates to ICD-10 Coding

CREDIBLE UPDATE: 
DSM-5/ICD-10 Update (2017) 

 

DEAR CREDIBLE,
The annual CMS updates to the ICD-10 will take effect on October 1, 2017. These changes have 
required the APA to make changes to the DSM-5 recommended ICD-10 codes. Credible is 
supporting these changes through the update of ICD-10 code list and the addition of new 
diagnoses. 

Affected Agencies
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All Partners who have contracted for DSM-5 and use ICD-10. 

Effective Date

Thursday, October 5, 2017. 

Area of Impact

Axis1 table; ICD-10; client and visit records containing the "Avoidant/Restrictive Food Intake 
Disorder" diagnosis. 

Action Required

Partners must ensure that all September visits have been entered into Credible before 5:00 PM 
of October 5, 2017. 

Details

On the evening of Thursday, October 5, Credible will update the DSM-5 and OCD-10 tables to 
include the 2017 changes. These include: 

• 64 diagnoses will be added or modified to correspond to the ICD-10 changes. Please
see the reference documents in Credible Help for specific details.

o Changes by DSM-5

o Changes by ICD-10

• The ICD-10 code for “Avoidant/Restrictive Food Intake Disorder” will be changed from
F80.89 to F80.82

• Active client diagnosis records for “Avoidant/Restrictive Food Intake Disorder” will have
the ICD-10 code changed from F80.89 to F80.82.

• Client profiles for clients who have had diagnosis records updated for the new
“Avoidant/Restrictive Food Intake Disorder” code will be updated to reflect the new ICD-
10 code.

• All visits with a service date of October 1, 2017 or later having “Avoidant/Restrictive Food
Intake Disorder” will update the visit’s ICD-10 code to F50.82.

• Agencies using the Problem List will gain access to the new ICD-10 codes automatically
on Oct 1. Agencies using the Problem List that also have Partner Config: Allow
selection of non-billable ICD-10 codes checked have the codes available for selection
today.

Should you have any questions or concerns, please open a task ticket, or contact Partner 
Services at 301-652-9500 for assistance. 
  

Thank you for your continued Partnership, 

Anne Hunte 
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